Agreed Order Signed January 24, 2012

Enterprise Products Operating LLC, Docket No. GUD 10063

At 225-23 Precint Line Rd-Alliance System (ID No. 632851), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Rule Violated:

49 CFR 195.614(a): Procedures to prevent damage by excavation activities were not available or were not followed.

Date Violation Began: November 19, 2010

Date of Compliance: July 19, 2011

Penalty Paid: \$5,000.00